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Sarvesh Patil

From: Pankaj  <pankaj@aradesign.in>
Sent: 20 December 2024 11:56
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: 'Ajit Singh'; 'Shadab Sukri'; Abdul Rehman; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; 'Smrutika 

Thoti'; Stephen P; Pushpak Shewale; Mrunal Joshi; 'ARA Nrupali Kendale'
Subject: RE: Nando's_Delhi airport_lights

Hi Sarvesh, 
 
We can go with this -  
 

 
 
Regards 
 
Pankaj Panwar 
Architect 
 
 
ARA designs 
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,  
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054 
 
Tel    +9122 26482236 / 37 
Fax   +9122 26482238 

 

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 11:23 AM 
To: Pankaj ARA <pankaj@aradesign.in> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; ARA Nrupali Kendale <nrupali@aradesign.in> 
Subject: RE: Nando's_Delhi airport_lights 
 
Dear Pankaj, 
 
This is with reference to the decorative lights. All the lights have been ordered except for the one listed below, which is currently unavailable. 
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Kindly review the catalogue from the following link (https://we.tl/t-9ZZM8iavhQ) and select an alternate light. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 
From: ARA Nrupali Kendale <nrupali@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 20:02 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pankaj ARA <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Nando's_Delhi airport_lights 
 
Hi Sarvesh, 
 
Please check the attached sheet for yor reference . 
 
 
With Regards, 
Nrupali 
 
On Tue, Nov 12, 2024 at 6:38 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Nrupali, 
  
I wanted to kindly follow up on my previous email regarding the confirmation of the highlighted details in the (BOQ) for Nando's Lights. Could you please provide an 
update on this? 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 11 November 2024 16:12 
To: nrupali@aradesign.in; 'Pankaj ARA' <pankaj@aradesign.in> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Binu 
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Nando's_Delhi airport_lights 
  
Hi Nrupali, 
  
Could you please confirm the highlighted details in the Bill of Quantities (BOQ) for Nando's Lights? 
  
Additionally, do you have any contact information for the decorative lights supplier? If so, kindly share: 
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 Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 

From: ARA Nrupali Kendale <nrupali@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 09:26 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; ARA pankaj Panwar <pankaj@aradesign.in> 
Subject: Nando's_Delhi airport_lights  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 Hi,  
  
Please find the attached document for Delhi Airport Lights . If any query please feel free to contact me. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Nrupali 


